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From: Ana Acton <Ana@freed.org>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Annette LeFrancois <Annette.LeFrancois@co.nevada.ca.us>; Mike Dent
<Mike.Dent@co.nevada.ca.us>; Rob Choate <Rob.Choate@co.nevada.ca.us>
Cc: carly@freed.org

Subject: Letter of Resignation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of County of Nevada email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Adult and Family Service Commission,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from the Adult and Family
Service Commission (AFSC) effective May 315, 2021.

As you know, I have accepted a new position at the California Department of
Rehabilitation. I am grateful for the opportunity to have worked with all of you
and the AFSC to increase access to services in Nevada County.

FREED has a great succession plan and the Board of Directors has already
sprung to action to ensure the FREED has the leadership that it needs during
this transition. During the Executive Director recruitment process, FREED’s
Deputy Director Carly Pacheco will serve as the Interim Executive Director,
effective May 4, 2021. With over 7 years at FREED and almost 5 years as
Deputy Director, Carly has demonstrated strong leadership skills and passion
for independent living.

Carly and I will be co-directing over this month. I will be focusing on making it
as smooth of a transition as possible. I ask that you make Carly your primary

contact for all items related to FREED and our collaborative work.

Thank you,
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Ana Acton

Executive Director

FREED

Aging & Disability Resource Connection
435 Sutton Way

Grass Valley, CA 95945

(530) 477-3333 voice

(530)477-8194 TTY

(530) 477-8184 fax

Yuba City Office
1100 Butte House Road
Yuba City, CA

www.FREED.or
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